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Chevron USA Inc.
P.0. Box 1150
Midiand, TX 79702

Attn: Ed Doherty -- Room 4111

Re: Recompletion to Jalmat Gas Pool
Harry Leonard NCT-D #12-C
Sec. 3, T22S, R36E

Gentlemen:

Your intention to recomplete the Harry Leonard NCT-D #12 as a gas well
in the Jalmat Pool has been approved for recompletion work only.

Before the well can be produced from the Jalmat Gas Pool the following
stipulations must be met:

1) Obtain approval of the non-standard location and simultaneous
dedication of this well to an established 480 acre Jalmat gas
proration unit consisting of the SE/4 Sec. 33, SW/4 Sec. 34,
T21S, R36E, and NW/4 Sec. 3, T22S, R36E (approved by R-1770).

2) Establish a common lease name for all wells on this proration unit.
The work on this well had to be approved under the lease name
of Harry Leonard NCT-D #12 since change c¢f lease name must be filed
on Form C-104 and we did not ever receive this change.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
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Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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